

Sara Sirotzky

Managing Director at Marsh

Summary

Sara Sirotzky, Managing Director, Marsh, 312 627 6309, sara.sirotzky@marsh.com, 312 961 2264
sara_sirotzky@yahoo.com

Sara Sirotzky, a native from Lima, Peru, is a Managing Director at Marsh, the insurance brokerage and risk advisor subsidiary of Marsh & McLennan Companies.

Sara holds an MBA from Northwestern University (Kellogg) and an MS in Financial Markets and Trading from Illinois Institute of Technology. Sara's BA degree is in Business from Mudelein College (Now Loyola University).

Sara has a global understanding of Risk, Exposure and Mitigation. For decades, Sara has advised companies to help them navigate the increasingly complex and volatile Risk Management Landascape. Sara identifies, analyzes, and craft solutions to address clients' strategic, operational, financial, and hazard risks. Sara has written an article on "How to structure an international insurance program". She has written a second article on "Rental Cars - Beware!" Sara has traveled extensively in and out of the US and is familiar with different cultures around the world.

Sara joined Marsh in Peru and was transferred to chicago due to her Enterprise Risk Management expertise. During her extensive career, Sara has erved in multiple leadership roles including leading a Financial Analyst Unit and the Central Region Manufacturing Practice.

She has received numerous awards for service excellence and business growth including consecutive "Top Performer" awards. In 2011, Sara Was selected Global Power Broker by Risk & Insurance Magazine. At the Annual Marsh Chicago meeting in 2012, Sara was recognized as a Top 10 of best sales professionals. At the 2013 Annual Marsh Chicago Meeting, she was recognized for her excellent skills serving global risk management clients.

Sara has been featured in media such as The Chicago Tribune, Crain's, Business Insurance and WGN 720 AM Radio. Sara created a non for profit - ELITE - to help financial and human resources executives obtain employment.

Experience

Managing Director at Marsh

January 1971 - Present

Sara Sirotzky

Managing Director

Marsh

312 627 6309

sara.sirotzky@marsh.com
312 961 2264
sara_sirotzky@yahoo.com

Sara Sirotzky, a native from Lima, Peru, is a Managing Director at Marsh, the insurance brokerage and risk advisor subsidiary of Marsh & McLennan Companies.

Sara holds an MBA from Northwestern University (Kellogg) and an MS in Financial Markets and Trading from Illinois Institute of Technology. Sara's BA degree is in Business from Mudelein College (Now Loyola University).

Sara has a global understanding of Risk, Exposure and Mitigation. For decades, Sara has advised companies to help them navigate the increasingly complex and volatile Risk Management Landascape. Sara identifies, analyzes, and craft solutions to address clients' strategic, operational, financial, and hazard risks. Sara has written an article on "How to structure an international insurance program". She has written a second article on "Rental Cars - Beware!" Sara has traveled extensively in and out of the US and is familiar with different cultures around the world.

Sara joined Marsh in Peru and was transferred to chicago due to her Enterprise Risk Management expertise. During her extensive career, Sara has erved in multiple leadership roles including leading a Financial Analyst Unit and the Central Region Manufacturing Practice.

She has received numerous awards for service excellence and business growth including consecutive "Top Performer" awards. In 2011, Sara Was selected Global Power Broker by Risk & Insurance Magazine. At the Annual Marsh Chicago meeting in 2012, Sara was recognized as a Top 10 of best sales professionals. At the 2013 Annual Marsh Chicago Meeting, she was recognized for her excellent skills serving global risk management clients.

Sara has been featured in media such as The Chicago Tribune, Crain's, Business Insurance and WGN 720 AM Radio. Sara created a non for profit - ELITE - to help financial and human resources executives obtain employment.

Managing Director

January 1971 - Present

Sara Sirotzky, Managing Director, Marsh is an insurance broker with expertise in enterprise risk management.

She is a Client Executive.

Her expertise is in long term sales relationships and top service delivery

Education

Northwestern University - Kellogg School of Management

MBA, Marketing, 1992 - 1994

Activities and Societies: Sara has been featured in media like The Chicago Tribune, Crain's, Business Insurance and WGN 720 AM Radio. Sara created ELITE to help financial and human resources executives obtain new employment. Sara's book Red Rose and Blue Butterfly received an award in 2014. She is a member of National Association of Corporate Directors. She volunteers with the Chicago Member Engagement Committee. Sara is a member of The Chicago Club and leads Inner Club Room 800-803.

Sara Sirotzky

Managing Director at Marsh



[Contact Sara on LinkedIn](#)